
 

CITY OF MITCHELL 

    REGULAR MEETING, AGENDA 

January 4, 2022 6:30 p.m. 

 

 

1.  Call to Order.  Open Meetings Act Statement: 

 This meeting of the Mitchell City Council has been properly advertised and is being conducted 

 under the guidelines of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act.  A Copy of the Open Meetings 

 statutes is posted inside the meeting room door on the east wall and is also available to any      

              person attending the meeting. 

 

2.   The Mayor and the City Council reserve the right to adjourn into executive session as per Section 84-      

        1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes. 

 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

4.  Roll Call. 

 

  MAYOR TAYLOR STATEMENT 

 

5.  Approve Agenda. 

 

6.  Approve minutes of December 7 2021 

 

7.  Approve Treasurer’s report and financials.  

  

8. Approve bills submitted. 

 

9.  Approve or deny to accept bids for Insurance coverage for Property, Labiality, Vehicle, Inland Marine 

for a 3-year period 2022-2025.     

 

10.  Departments Reports: 

a)    Fire/Rescue: Approve or deny new members- Melissa Lauderdale & Kynzie Leintfer. 

b)    Review and Approve December 2021 Police report. 

a) Nursing Home –Approve November 2021 financials. 

b) Nursing Home-Approve December 2021 Bills List. 

 

11. Approve or deny to sell property north of the road that enters into the City Street department & city 

yard property to Dwight Vance. 

 

12. Approve or deny Resolution No. 2022-01 authorizing the mayor to enter into the State Department 

of Roads contract.  

13. Approve or deny agreement with the State Department of Roads to install a rectangular rapid 

flashing beacon on Highway N-29 at the intersection of 18th Street.  

 



14. Approve or deny to put a moratorium on all expansion on city property as it relates to the trap range 

and the Mitchell Trap Range.  

 

15. Approve or deny KENO funds for $2500 for a street tree program for Mitchell residents.  

 

16. Approve new appointees committee.  

                                       COUNCIL COMMITTEES  

Cemetery:  Preston and Lacy 

Garbage:  Taylor and Ritterbush 

Recreation: Ritterbush 

Senior Citizens: Taylor 

Streets, Alleys, Sidewalks: Preston & Taylor 

Nursing Home: Taylor 

Interlocal-Mitchell Schools- Taylor & Preston 

Interlocal-Village of Morrill- Lacy 

Interlocal- Henry, Lyman, Mitchell & Morrill- Taylor & Lacy 

Recreation Board: Hopkins 

          (SEE ATTACHED LIST) 

 

17. Approve or deny City Clerk  & Utility Clerk to attend  Municipal Clerk Institute & Academy March 13-

18th 2022 in Grand Island NE.  

 

18. City Administrators report. 

 

19. Next Regular meeting of the Mitchell City Council will be February 8, 2022. 

 

20.  Adjourn.  

 

 

 

 



The Mitchell City Council met in a meeting on December 7, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Room in City Hall, 
1280 Center Avenue.  A notice of the meeting was published on November 24, 2021 was in The Voice News a 
newspaper published and of general circulation.  The notice stated the date, hour, and placed that, agenda of the 
meeting, kept continuously current, was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk at City Hall; 
provided, the City Council could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that such an emergency so required.  
The agenda, kept continuously current, was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk at all 
times from publication of the notice to the time of the meeting. Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order and City 
Clerk Hrasky recorded the proceedings. The following Council members were present for roll call: Sean Hopkins, 
Gary Ritterbush, Stephen Lacy: Angie Preston: Absent: Also present: Chief Krzyzanowski and Acting City Attorney 

Megan Dockery. 
 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. 
 
              It was moved by Councilmember Preston, seconded by Councilmember Lacy to approve the Agenda for 
December 7, 2021: ROLLCALL: AYES: Hopkins, Lacy; Ritterbush, Preston NAYS: NONE: Motion declared 
carried by Mayor Taylor. 
 

It was moved by Councilmember Ritterbush, seconded by Councilmember Hopkins to approve the 
minutes of November 9, 2021; ROLL CALL: AYES: Hopkins, Lacy & Ritterbush, Preston; NAYS: None. Motion 
declared carried by Mayor Taylor. 

 

  Councilmember Preston moved to approve the Treasurer’s report as presented; seconded by 
Councilmember Ritterbush. ROLL CALL: AYES:  Ritterbush, Hopkins, Lacy, Preston, NAYS: None. Motion 
declared carried by Mayor Taylor.  
 
            Councilmember Ritterbush moved to approve the claims as presented:  seconded by Councilmember Preston.  
ROLL CALL:  AYES: Ritterbush, Hopkins, Lacy, Preston: NAYS:  None.  Motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor. 
 
  Councilmember Ritterbush made a motion to nominate Councilmember Hopkins for Council 
President:  seconded by Councilmember Lacy: ROLLCALL: Preston, Lacy, Hopkins and Ritterbush: NAYS: NONE: 
Motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor. 
 

 A motion was made by Councilmember Preston to approve The Fairway for a Special Designated 

License on December 31, 2021 from 5:00 pm to 1 AM at The American for a wedding reception with approx. 

300 people: Rick stated he will have extra security that night: seconded by Councilmember Lacy: ROLLCALL: 

Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins and Preston: NAYS: NONE: Motion declared by Mayor Taylor.  

 

        The November 2021 police report was presented. Chief Krzyzanowski made a statement that there had been some 
vehicles tagged that were brought to the Chief’s attention. Vehicles that were tagged had 14 days to move them off the street 
or get them licensed, December 8, 2021 is the day all vehicles will get towed to the street department.    A motion was made 
to approve the November 2021 Police report by Councilmember Preston; seconded by Councilmember Lacy; 
ROLLCALL: Hopkins, Ritterbush, Preston, Lacy NAYES: NONE: Motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor. 
 

A motion was made by Councilmember Preston, seconded by Councilmember Lacy to approve Nursing 
Home October 2021 financials; ROLLCALL: Hopkins, Ritterbush, Preston,Lacy: NAYES: NONE: A motion declared 
carried by Mayor Taylor. 

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Hopkins to approve the November 2021 Bills list for the Nursing 

Home; seconded by Councilmember Preston; ROLLCALL: Hopkins, Ritterbush, Preston, Lacy; A motion declared 
carried by Mayor Taylor. 

 
Administrator Hahn stated for the Holiday bonuses this year she would like to give the staff a larger Bonus 

due to needing to use up all the COVID money they had received. The Care Center has to use up $71,000.00. 
Councilmember Ritterbush stated that he feels that the Nursing Home does not need to give out such a large amount 
for Bonuses, due to he feels it could be used on other things regarding COVID, after much discussion and concerns: 
Council member Hopkins made a motion to increase the Care Center’s Christmas Bonus by tripling the amount; 
seconded by Councilmember Preston: ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, Lacy, Preston, Hopkins: NAY: NONE Motion 
declared carried by Mayor Taylor. 

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Hopkins to approve year end Bonuses for the City Employees: 

seconded by Councilmember Ritterbush: ROLLCALL: Lacy, Hopkins, Preston and Rittebush: NAYS: NONE: A 
motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor.   

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Ritterbush to approve Ben Silverman as a Board of Public Works 

and the term is up in 2023: seconded by Councilmember Preston: ROLLCALL: Rittebush, Lacy, Hopkins and Preston; 
NAYS: NONE: Motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor. 
 
 A motion was made by Councilmember Preston to approve The Voice news as the city’s paper 1 year term, 
seconed by Councilmember Hopkins: ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, Preston, Hopkins and Lacy: NAYS: NONE: A motion 
declared carried by Mayor Taylor.  
 
 A motion was made buy Councilmember Preston to approve appointing the city engineer M C Schaff & Ass. 
For a 1-year term: seconded by Councilmember Ritterbush: ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, Lacy, Preston and Hopkins: 
NAYS: NONE: A motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor. 



 
 A motion was made by Councilmember Lacy to approve appointing Street Superintendent with a 1-year term; 
seconded by Councilmember Preston: ROLLCALL: Lacy, Preston, Hopkins, and Ritterbush: NAYS: NONE: A 
motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor.  
 
 COUNCIL COMMITTEES that are appointed by Mayor Taylor has been TABLED due to councilmembers 
would like to see what all the committees are for & some feel the committees need to by divided up equally. 
 
 Anthony Mason from the Riverside Discovery Center had requested to see if the City of Mitchell would 
donate $2,500.00 to the RDC for updating the existing splash pad area will create a safer and more vibrant experience.  
Anthony stated that 2021 has seen record attendance and use of the zoo’s splash pad and other features, Mayor had 
inquired about other communities that were funding the zoo as well.  Councilmember Rittebush had some concerns 
regarding the KENO fund, fund is running low due to lack of sales of KENO, Mader stated there is about $35,000.00 
in KENO. After much discussion Councilmember Preston made a motion to donate $2500 to the RCD for updating 
the splash pad; seconded by Councilmember Lacy: ROLLCALL Preston, Lacy, Mayor Taylor: NAYS: 
Councilmember Ritterbush and Councilmember Hopkins. A motion decaled carried by Mayor Taylor.  
 
 A motion was made by Councilmember Ritterbush to approve Resolution 2021-10 to designate Jeff Wolfe 
of M C Schaff & Assoc. as the City of Mitchell Street Supervisor:: seconded by Councilmember Hopkins: 
ROLLCALL: Hopkins, Ritterbush, Lacy, Preston: NAYES: NONE: A motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor.   

 
    RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-10 
WHEREAS, State of Nebraska Statutes, sections 39-2302, and 39-2511 through 39-2515 details the 

requirements that must be met in order for a municipality to qualify for an annual incentive payment; and 
WHEREAS, The State of Nebraska Department of Transportation requires that each incorporated 

municipality must annually certify (December 31st of each year) the appointment of the City Street Superintendent(s) 
to the NDOT using the Year-End Certification of City Street Superintendent form; and    

WHEREAS, The NDOT requires that each certification shall also include a copy of the documentation of 
the city street superintendent’s appointment, i.e., meeting minutes; showing the appointment of the City Street 
Superintendent by their name as it appears on their License (if applicable) their License Number (if applicable) and 
Class of License (if applicable), and type of appointment, i.e., employed, contract (consultant, or interlocal agreement 
with another incorporated municipality and/or county, and the beginning date of the appointment; and  

WHEREAS, The NDOT also required that such Year-End Certification of the City Street Superintendent 
form shall be signed by the mayor or Village Board Chairperson and shall include a copy a resolution of the governing 
body authorizing the signing of the Year-End Certification of City Street Superintendent form by the Mayor or Village 
Board person.   
 

Be it resolved that the City of Mitchell is hereby authorized to sign the attached Year-End Certification of 
City Street Superintendent. 

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Hopkins to approve Resolution 2021-11 for the sale of the Barthuly 

Drive Lot: seconded by Councilmember Preston: ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins and Preston: NAYS: 
NONE: A motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor. 

 
                                        RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-11 
WHEREAS, Nebraska Revised Statutes 17-503.01 and 17-503.01 and the City of Mitchell Revised 

Municipal Code 6-114 allow for the sale or other conveyance of City-owned real and personal property;  
WHEREAS, the City of Mitchell, Nebraska own real property described as the “Real Estate” on the attached 

Agreement, which is incorporated in this Resolution by reference.  
Now, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Mayor and City Council of the City of Mitchell, Nebraska: 
1. The City resolves to sell and convey the above-described real and personal property. 
2. The city now authorizes the sale of the above-described real and personal property to Adam and Kathryn 

Bigelow. The terms of the sale shall be as described and set forth in the attached Agreement and between 
the city and Adam and Kathryn Bigelow. 

3. The City is directed to publish notice of this Resolution and the terms of the sale as required by the City 
of Mitchell Revised Municipal Code 6-114 and Nebraska Revised Statutes 17-503, 17-503.01 and 17-
503.01 

4. Subject to the provision and requirement of Mitchell Revised Municipal Code 6-114 and Nebraska 
Revised Statutes 17-503, 17-503.02 the mayor of the City of Mitchell Nebraska is hereby authorized to 
execute all documents, including an agreement, Deed, closing document, and any and all other 
documents that may be required to effectuate the transfer of all right, title and interest of the City of 
Mitchell, Nebraska in the above described real and personal property.  

5. Following the passage of the Resolution directing the conveyance, publishing notice as required, and 
any and all requirements or restrictions provided for in Mitchell Revised Municipal Code 6-114 and 
Nebraska Revised Statutes 17-503, 17-503.01 and 17-503.02 or the relevant state or federal laws, the 
real and personal property shall then be conveyed according to the terms of the Agreement between the 
City and Adam and Kathryn Bigelow.  

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Hopkins to approve the agreement of the sale of Barthuly Drive Lot; 

seconded by Councilmember Preston: ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, Lacy, Preston Hopkins: NAYS: NONE: A motion 
declared carried by Mayor Taylor. 

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Hopkins to approve the Maintenance agreement with Nebraska 

Department of Transportation January 1, 2022 thru December 31, 2022; seconded by Councilmember Lacy: 
ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins and Preston. NAYS: NONE: A motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor. 



 
A motion was made by Councilmember Hopkins to approve a loan amount for $134,668.69 for half of the 

2021 Pumper Truck; seconded by Councilmember Preston: ROLLCALL: Preston, Lacy, Hopkins, Ritterbush: NAYS: 
NONE: A motion declared carried by Mayor Taylor.  

 
A motion was made by councilmember Hopkins to renew the hay lease agreement with Ron Brunkhart; 

seconded by Councilmember Preston: ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, Lacy, Preston and Hopkins; NAYS: NONE: A motion 
declared carried by Mayor Taylor.  
 

Administrator Mader presented his administrator report stating that the Christmas light and banners are now 
up; Street department staff put up Christmas trees and started tarring cracks. NPPD/Electric Department problems 
with the east substation (regulators).  

New Year 2022 projects list are: Taking care of the whales at the lagoon, stormwater system audit, center 
Ave curb, gutter, street, sidewalks, trap range feud, RR Crossing, quite Zones, landscaping (Center Ave. Centennial) 
Sugar factory and owner meters, substation work, tree trimming (NPPD) Disc Golf.  

 
 
Citizen Steve Alfred wanted to go into an executive session regarding an employee, and would like to 

have the council take action of this employee.  

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Hopkins to go into executive session regarding conduct of a city 
employee; seconded by Councilmember Lacy: ROLLCALL: Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins. NAYS: Preston: A motion 
declared carried by Mayor Taylor.  

Executive session started at 8:07 pm. 
Executive session ended at 8:49 pm  

 
Next regular meeting of the Mitchell City Council will be January 4, 2022 

 
A motion to adjourn was moved by Councilmember Hopkins; seconded by Councilmember Preston; 

ROLL CALL: AYES: Ritterbush, Lacy, Hopkins, Preston; NAYS: None. Mayor Taylor declared the meeting 
adjourned  

at 8:50 p.m. 
  
        MAYOR 
___________________ 
City Clerk 
 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Mitchell, Nebraska, hereby certify that said minutes of the 
Council of the City of Mitchell from which the foregoing proceedings have been extracted were in written form 
available for public inspection within ten (10) working days and prior to the next convened meeting of said public 
body. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 1 of 19

Revenue
CEMETERY

0.0003-4000 Insurance Refund 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,037.95
0.0003-4005 1% SALES TAX 0.00 0.00 % 458.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 7,399.43

2,800.0003-4010 LOT SALES 2,000.00 93.33 % 250.00 3,000.00 200.00 700.00 5,100.00
1,700.0003-4013 OPENINGS/CLOSINGS 0.00 34.00 % 417.00 5,000.00 3,300.00 400.00 4,800.96

0.0003-4030 MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,171.4703-4050 PROPERTY TAXES 176.39 4.62 % 3,917.00 47,000.00 44,828.53 2,939.21 50,578.15

16.0403-4060 INTEREST INCOME 8.07 80.20 % 2.00 20.00 3.96 18.62 82.11
0.0003-4075 UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 0.00 0.00 % 1,250.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0003-4091 PINNACLE BANK LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70,998.604,057.8368,832.4975,520.006,294.002,184.46 6,687.51TOTAL Revenue 8.86 %

Expense
CEMETERY

6,433.0703-5005 SALARIES 3,291.34 13.13 % 4,083.00 49,000.00 42,566.93 6,536.08 38,649.92
474.8703-5050 SOCIAL SECURITY 243.16 14.84 % 267.00 3,200.00 2,725.13 483.83 2,866.00

0.0003-5060 PENSION 0.00 0.00 % 110.00 1,320.00 1,320.00 0.00 0.00
2,298.4603-5070 GROUP INSURANCE 1,149.23 18.48 % 1,037.00 12,439.00 10,140.54 2,210.87 13,354.72

0.0003-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0003-5090 BONUSES 0.00 0.00 % 10.00 115.00 115.00 0.00 103.95

250.0003-5115 CEMETERY RECORDER 125.00 16.67 % 125.00 1,500.00 1,250.00 250.00 1,500.00
0.0003-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 137.00
0.0003-5170 INSURANCE/BONDS 0.00 0.00 % 292.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 5,773.00
0.0003-5175 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 8.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 682.76
0.0003-5177 CLOTHING UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00

837.0503-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 668.92 27.90 % 250.00 3,000.00 2,162.95 30.00 1,212.32
335.7503-5185 WATER SYSTEM REPAIR & MAINT 0.00 16.79 % 167.00 2,000.00 1,664.25 393.75 584.91
125.0003-5190 MISC OPERATING EXPENSE 0.00 12.50 % 83.00 1,000.00 875.00 225.00 850.00

0.0003-5220 SEED/FERTILIZER/CHEMICALS 0.00 0.00 % 333.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 3,034.10
264.9503-5240 GAS/OIL 116.86 13.25 % 167.00 2,000.00 1,735.05 122.10 927.68
(6.49)03-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 -0.43 % 125.00 1,500.00 1,506.49 0.00 0.00

0.0003-5290 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 17.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
0.0003-5340 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 755.72 1,160.49
0.0003-5380 SAFETY COMMITTEE FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0003-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0003-5395 EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0003-5425 INTEREST EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0003-5426 MOWER LOAN - PRINCIPAL 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0003-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0003-7011 HEALTH  INSURANCE TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70,836.8511,007.3577,661.3488,674.007,391.005,594.51 11,012.66TOTAL Expense 12.42 %

(3,410.05) (4,325.15) (1,097.00) (13,154.00) (8,828.85) (6,949.52) 161.75PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 2 of 19

Revenue
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

15,455.9004-4005 1% SALES TAX 7,189.12 61.82 % 2,083.00 25,000.00 9,544.10 15,188.43 23,279.61
0.0004-4030 MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 2,083.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 17,040.00 37,562.40

13.6804-4060 INTEREST INCOME 6.84 136.80 % 1.00 10.00 (3.68) 12.31 57.35
0.0004-4063 FRANCHISES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,241.40
0.0004-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

81,140.7632,240.7434,540.4250,010.004,167.007,195.96 15,469.58TOTAL Revenue 30.93 %

Expense
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

313.7404-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 118.86 31.37 % 83.00 1,000.00 686.26 3,314.06 18,838.59
0.0004-5150 PUBLICATION 0.00 0.00 % 4.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 448.47
0.0004-5190 MISC OPERATING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00

10,000.0004-5310 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT LOANS 0.00 22.22 % 3,750.00 45,000.00 35,000.00 24,500.00 59,500.00

81,287.0627,814.0635,736.2646,050.003,837.00118.86 10,313.74TOTAL Expense 22.40 %

7,077.10 5,155.84 330.00 3,960.00 (1,195.84) 4,426.68 (146.30)PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 3 of 19

Revenue
FIRE

0.0005-4000 Insurance Refund 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-4005 1% SALES TAX 0.00 0.00 % 583.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 8,072.13

2,073.9705-4006 1/2% SALES TAX 1,331.34 18.03 % 958.00 11,500.00 9,426.03 1,800.10 11,095.88
0.0005-4030 MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

415.8105-4050 PROPERTY TAXES 33.77 4.16 % 833.00 10,000.00 9,584.19 562.83 9,685.19
14.2805-4060 INTEREST INCOME 7.19 28.56 % 4.00 50.00 35.72 19.17 81.40
0.0005-4071 RURAL FIRE MATCH 0.00 0.00 % 1,333.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 4,341.15 54,561.39
0.0005-4082 GRANT REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-4086 Voided Check 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-4091 PINNACLE BANK LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

83,495.996,723.2542,045.9444,550.003,711.001,372.30 2,504.06TOTAL Revenue 5.62 %

Expense
FIRE

1,062.5005-5005 SALARIES 0.00 21.79 % 406.00 4,876.00 3,813.50 1,062.50 4,250.00
81.2905-5050 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 25.01 % 27.00 325.00 243.71 81.29 325.16
0.0005-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 0.00 0.00 % 8.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 1,305.75
0.0005-5135 MEMBRSHPS/SUBSCRPTS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-5140 EDUCATION/TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 % 67.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 500.00
0.0005-5146 FIRE PREVENTION 0.00 0.00 % 67.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00

668.6405-5160 TELEPHONE 333.61 18.07 % 308.00 3,700.00 3,031.36 485.24 4,017.47
160.2605-5165 UTILITIES 93.72 6.16 % 217.00 2,600.00 2,439.74 282.53 2,065.69
460.8005-5170 INSURANCE/BONDS 310.80 4.61 % 833.00 10,000.00 9,539.20 310.80 9,594.14

0.0005-5175 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 333.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,750.00 3,235.00
463.5405-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 0.00 15.45 % 250.00 3,000.00 2,536.46 47.72 1,467.21

0.0005-5182 COMMUNICATION EQUIP REPR/MAINT 0.00 0.00 % 317.00 3,800.00 3,800.00 65.00 65.00
0.0005-5183 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 59.60 413.45
8.7005-5190 MISC OPERATING EXPENSE 8.70 8.70 % 8.00 100.00 91.30 0.00 0.00
0.0005-5220 SEED/FERTILIZER/CHEMICALS 0.00 0.00 % 17.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00

250.8005-5230 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 83.60 % 25.00 300.00 49.20 0.00 0.00
726.6705-5240 GAS/OIL 309.75 31.59 % 192.00 2,300.00 1,573.33 914.65 4,026.68
58.2105-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 23.28 % 21.00 250.00 191.79 0.00 163.43
0.0005-5290 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 333.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

136,156.1905-5340 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 136,156.19 800.92 % 1,417.00 17,000.00 (119,156.19) 0.00 12,260.00
0.0005-5350 GRANT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-5380 SAFETY COMMITTEE FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-5385 PERSONAL PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 0.00 0.00 % 167.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-5390 SCBA 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-5399 HAIL DAMAGE EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-5420 LOAN FM LIGHT - CENTL PARK PAV 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-5425 INTEREST EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0005-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

43,688.986,059.33(78,946.60)61,151.005,096.00137,212.77 140,097.60TOTAL Expense 229.10 %



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 4 of 19

(135,840.47) (137,593.54) (1,385.00) (16,601.00) 120,992.54 663.92 39,807.01PROFIT / (LOSS) :

Revenue
SPECIAL FIRE

0.0006-4030 MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
184.8006-4050 PROPERTY TAXES 15.01 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (184.80) 250.14 4,304.52

7.2006-4060 INTEREST INCOME 3.60 0.09 % 662.00 7,940.00 7,932.80 19.56 64.12
0.0006-4062 MUTUAL FINANCE ORGANIZATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0006-4071 RURAL FIRE MATCH 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4,368.64269.707,748.007,940.00662.0018.61 192.00TOTAL Revenue 2.42 %

Expense
SPECIAL FIRE

0.0006-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0006-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.75
0.0006-5345 EMS RESCUE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 20,186.42 20,186.42
0.0006-5395 EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 417.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,614.60 34,539.25
0.0006-5410 FIRE TRUCK EQUIPMENT LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0006-5412 FIRE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INTEREST 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54,791.4221,801.028,000.008,000.00667.000.00 0.00TOTAL Expense 0.00 %

18.61 192.00 (5.00) (60.00) (252.00) (21,531.32) (50,422.78)PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 5 of 19

Revenue
GENERAL

0.0007-4000 Insurance Refund 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,037.95
15,455.9107-4005 1% SALES TAX 7,189.12 103.04 % 1,250.00 15,000.00 (455.91) 15,188.44 41,441.89
1,218.9707-4020 LICENSES/PERMITS 962.90 27.09 % 375.00 4,500.00 3,281.03 1,605.62 4,375.47

0.0007-4025 MU EQUALIZATION FUND 0.00 0.00 % 7,917.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 0.00 94,334.56
0.2507-4030 MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 11,969.00 143,626.00 143,625.75 0.00 38.49
0.0007-4045 INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

924.0207-4050 PROPERTY TAXES 75.05 3.08 % 2,500.00 30,000.00 29,075.98 1,250.72 21,522.62
18.8107-4060 INTEREST INCOME 10.24 15.68 % 10.00 120.00 101.19 24.85 143,816.39
0.0007-4063 FRANCHISES 0.00 0.00 % 2,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00

400.0007-4064 REIMB FROM NURSING HOME 200.00 16.67 % 200.00 2,400.00 2,000.00 400.00 2,400.00
0.0007-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-4073 Grant Funds 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-4075 UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 0.00 0.00 % 2,083.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 4,439.78
0.0007-4099 INSURANCE CLAIM REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-4500 DONATED ELECTRICITY 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-4501 Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,073.03

316,480.1818,469.63321,628.04339,646.0028,304.008,437.31 18,017.96TOTAL Revenue 5.30 %

Expense
GENERAL

1,666.7007-5010 SALARIES - COUNCIL 0.00 22.22 % 625.00 7,500.00 5,833.30 1,500.00 6,890.63
13,605.8907-5012 SALARIES - CLERKS 6,683.77 15.97 % 7,100.00 85,194.00 71,588.11 12,631.61 75,999.56

0.0007-5014 SALARIES - CLEANING 0.00 0.00 % 167.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
1,149.9707-5050 SOCIAL SECURITY 502.11 15.75 % 608.00 7,300.00 6,150.03 1,063.82 6,248.30

430.6907-5060 PENSION 216.83 10.77 % 333.00 4,000.00 3,569.31 409.02 2,462.53
3,647.9907-5070 GROUP INSURANCE 1,823.99 18.15 % 1,675.00 20,100.00 16,452.01 3,503.18 21,166.88

0.0007-5071 Air Link Med Care Network 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
800.0007-5072 EMPLOYEE INS DEDUCTIBLE REIMBU 800.00 6.67 % 1,000.00 12,000.00 11,200.00 0.00 2,657.06

0.0007-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-5090 BONUSES 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 162.42

3,854.3707-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 2,575.27 17.52 % 1,833.00 22,000.00 18,145.63 3,070.75 17,090.84
273.0007-5134 CONTRACTS 35.00 5.46 % 417.00 5,000.00 4,727.00 219.70 1,465.70
200.0007-5135 MEMBRSHPS/SUBSCRPTS 0.00 10.00 % 167.00 2,000.00 1,800.00 0.00 4,135.21

0.0007-5140 EDUCATION/TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 120.93
300.0007-5142 SOFTWARE SUPPORT 300.00 42.86 % 58.00 700.00 400.00 0.00 127.50
132.2607-5150 PUBLICATION 42.50 5.29 % 208.00 2,500.00 2,367.74 379.99 3,127.77
58.0007-5155 POSTAGE 58.00 9.67 % 50.00 600.00 542.00 61.95 564.91

532.2407-5160 TELEPHONE 73.41 24.19 % 183.00 2,200.00 1,667.76 447.83 2,900.29
268.0707-5166 SR CITIZENS UTILITIES 201.53 8.94 % 250.00 3,000.00 2,731.93 323.70 1,890.72
67.7907-5167 SR CITIZENS BLDG MAINTENANCE 67.79 3.39 % 167.00 2,000.00 1,932.21 253.26 4,337.66
0.0007-5170 INSURANCE/BONDS 0.00 0.00 % 917.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 374.00 11,223.12

507.4207-5175 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 20.30 % 208.00 2,500.00 1,992.58 830.12 1,952.11
330.0007-5176 CONTRACT LABOR 165.00 16.50 % 167.00 2,000.00 1,670.00 330.00 2,444.00

0.0007-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 271.25
37.5007-5190 MISC OPERATING EXPENSE 37.50 7.50 % 42.00 500.00 462.50 0.00 37.50

1,276.5007-5196 DONATION - RED CR/MONUMENT COA 0.00 98.19 % 108.00 1,300.00 23.50 1,276.50 1,276.50
199.2307-5230 OFFICE SUPPLIES 174.86 13.28 % 125.00 1,500.00 1,300.77 52.90 1,366.38



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 6 of 19

Expense (Continued)
GENERAL

455.6707-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 327.42 60.76 % 62.00 750.00 294.33 184.33 1,476.97
0.0007-5290 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 17.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-5360 OFFICE/MISC EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 167.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 314.36
0.0007-5380 SAFETY COMMITTEE FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-5381 BUILDING 0.00 0.00 % 833.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-5386 BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 893.25
0.0007-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,085.00
0.0007-5399 HAIL DAMAGE EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-5425 INTEREST EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-7010 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-7011 HEALTH  INSURANCE TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0007-7016 LOAN PYMT TO LT FOR HVAC SYSTM 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

173,689.3526,912.66184,150.71213,944.0017,829.0014,084.98 29,793.29TOTAL Expense 13.93 %

(5,647.67) (11,775.33) 10,475.00 125,702.00 137,477.33 (8,443.03) 142,790.83PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 7 of 19

Revenue
LIBRARY

0.0008-4005 1% SALES TAX 0.00 0.00 % 1,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,780.87
0.0008-4030 MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0008-4040 STATE AID 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0008-4046 LIBRARY STATE AID 0.00 0.00 % 58.00 700.00 700.00 0.00 729.00

1,409.1408-4050 PROPERTY TAXES 114.46 4.40 % 2,667.00 32,000.00 30,590.86 1,907.35 32,821.98
9.5808-4060 INTEREST INCOME 5.62 63.87 % 1.00 15.00 5.42 6.37 12.84
0.0008-4075 UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 0.00 0.00 % 2,667.00 32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
0.0008-4100 Insurnace Refund 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,037.95

79,382.641,913.7275,296.2876,715.006,393.00120.08 1,418.72TOTAL Revenue 1.85 %

Expense
LIBRARY

8,024.8008-5005 SALARIES 4,145.99 14.34 % 4,664.00 55,963.00 47,938.20 7,169.57 47,594.59
613.8908-5050 SOCIAL SECURITY 317.16 14.63 % 350.00 4,195.00 3,581.11 548.47 3,649.28

0.0008-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0008-5090 BONUSES 0.00 0.00 % 27.00 325.00 325.00 0.00 108.30
0.0008-5140 EDUCATION/TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 % 8.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 50.40

500.0008-5145 PROGRAM SERVICES 0.00 40.32 % 103.00 1,240.00 740.00 0.00 914.05
0.0008-5150 PUBLICATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

164.3108-5160 TELEPHONE 91.81 16.43 % 83.00 1,000.00 835.69 145.80 956.81
158.9508-5165 UTILITIES 103.29 12.23 % 108.00 1,300.00 1,141.05 186.79 1,069.31

0.0008-5170 INSURANCE/BONDS 0.00 0.00 % 125.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,927.00
83.8608-5175 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 16.77 % 42.00 500.00 416.14 32.88 5,427.23
0.0008-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 262.75
0.0008-5193 BOOK BINDING 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,893.4908-5215 BOOKS 748.82 21.04 % 750.00 9,000.00 7,106.51 1,920.18 8,165.03
35.0008-5216 PERIODICALS 35.00 6.36 % 46.00 550.00 515.00 35.00 369.52
0.0008-5217 AUDIO VISUALS SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0008-5235 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 0.00 0.00 % 76.00 908.00 908.00 0.00 907.05

198.4408-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 170.77 13.23 % 125.00 1,500.00 1,301.56 422.08 1,280.91
0.0008-5252 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 % 5.00 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00
0.0008-5358 ROOF/BUILDING FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0008-5360 OFFICE/MISC EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0008-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0008-5399 HAIL DAMAGE EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0008-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

72,742.2310,460.7766,768.2678,441.006,537.005,612.84 11,672.74TOTAL Expense 14.88 %

(5,492.76) (10,254.02) (144.00) (1,726.00) 8,528.02 (8,547.05) 6,640.41PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 8 of 19

Revenue
PARKS

750.0009-4001 STORAGE SHED LEASE 250.00 37.50 % 167.00 2,000.00 1,250.00 0.00 2,450.00
0.0009-4002 HAY/ RC & TRAP CLUB LEASE 0.00 0.00 % 142.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-4005 1% SALES TAX 0.00 0.00 % 833.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 4,708.75
0.0009-4025 MU EQUALIZATION FUND 0.00 0.00 % 1,500.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 19,653.03
0.0009-4030 MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,620.00 13,350.00
0.0009-4044 KENO REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00

866.0409-4050 PROPERTY TAXES 70.34 3.61 % 2,000.00 24,000.00 23,133.96 1,172.24 20,172.07
10.9209-4060 INTEREST INCOME 6.30 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (10.92) 10.39 49.08
0.0009-4061 BOND REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,521.84
0.0009-4075 UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 0.00 0.00 % 2,500.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-4077 LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-4085 Grant 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-4086 Voided Check 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-4091 PINNACLE BANK LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-4200 Insurance Refund 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,477.73

86,382.506,802.6384,073.0485,700.007,142.00326.64 1,626.96TOTAL Revenue 1.90 %

Expense
PARKS

2,820.2009-5005 SALARIES 1,428.17 13.30 % 1,767.00 21,200.00 18,379.80 3,530.43 18,868.65
215.7509-5050 SOCIAL SECURITY 109.26 12.69 % 142.00 1,700.00 1,484.25 268.74 1,443.57
44.6109-5060 PENSION 36.32 9.91 % 38.00 450.00 405.39 71.82 264.50

415.2409-5070 GROUP INSURANCE 207.62 7.83 % 442.00 5,300.00 4,884.76 957.77 4,114.07
0.0009-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-5090 BONUSES 0.00 0.00 % 17.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 54.13

2,440.3309-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 0.00 34.86 % 583.00 7,000.00 4,559.67 0.00 6,474.59
0.0009-5131 RAILROAD LAND LEASE 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00

245.9409-5160 TELEPHONE 122.97 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (245.94) 0.00 735.82
214.1909-5165 UTILITIES 0.00 14.28 % 125.00 1,500.00 1,285.81 144.45 803.21

0.0009-5170 INSURANCE/BONDS 0.00 0.00 % 292.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 4,329.00
0.0009-5175 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 292.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 329.46 6,331.60

375.0309-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 299.09 7.50 % 417.00 5,000.00 4,624.97 0.00 1,904.09
92.1009-5185 WATER SYSTEM REPAIR & MAINT 331.93 6.14 % 125.00 1,500.00 1,407.90 0.00 (1,675.36)
0.0009-5190 MISC OPERATING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 30.63 10,351.91
0.0009-5191 BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00

264.1009-5220 SEED/FERTILIZER/CHEMICALS 0.00 6.60 % 333.00 4,000.00 3,735.90 353.82 5,129.82
0.0009-5240 GAS/OIL 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

435.3009-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 369.00 14.51 % 250.00 3,000.00 2,564.70 908.67 5,120.39
0.0009-5290 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 8.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 73.75
0.0009-5340 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 833.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 2,650.00 5,299.33
0.0009-5351 CURB, GUTTER, SIDEWALKS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-5352 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 % 167.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,186.97
0.0009-5355 CONTRIBUTIONS TO MAGIC 0.00 0.00 % 208.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-5357 CONTRIBUTIONS TO MOB 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-5361 BARTHULY ADDN PAVING PROJECT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 9 of 19

Expense (Continued)
PARKS

0.0009-5396 LAND PURCHASE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-5420 LOAN FM LIGHT - CENTL PARK PAV 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-5425 INTEREST EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-5426 MOWER LOAN - PRINCIPAL 0.00 0.00 % 117.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-5427 MOWER LOAN #2 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-7010 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0009-7011 HEALTH  INSURANCE TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

71,810.049,245.7973,287.2180,850.006,740.002,904.36 7,562.79TOTAL Expense 9.35 %

(2,577.72) (5,935.83) 402.00 4,850.00 10,785.83 (2,443.16) 14,572.46PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 10 of 19

Revenue
POLICE

0.0010-4005 1% SALES TAX 0.00 0.00 % 5,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 47,087.38
6,495.2810-4006 1/2% SALES TAX 4,169.51 18.04 % 3,000.00 36,000.00 29,504.72 5,637.58 34,750.17

3.0210-4020 LICENSES/PERMITS (71.98) 0.50 % 50.00 600.00 596.98 217.17 821.57
0.0010-4025 MU EQUALIZATION FUND 0.00 0.00 % 7,459.00 89,512.81 89,512.81 0.00 82,542.75

243.6210-4030 MISC INCOME 143.62 30.45 % 67.00 800.00 556.38 30.00 6,885.00
0.0010-4044 KENO REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,699.1810-4050 PROPERTY TAXES 544.14 4.32 % 12,917.00 155,000.00 148,300.82 9,067.75 156,038.95
0.0010-4051 PROPERTY TAX INTERLOCAL 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10.3110-4060 INTEREST INCOME 5.98 12.89 % 7.00 80.00 69.69 29.01 52.81
0.0010-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,384.36)
0.0010-4075 UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 0.00 0.00 % 3,750.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00
0.0010-4085 Grant 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
0.0010-4099 INSURANCE CLAIM REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,039.77
0.0010-4100 Insurnace Refund 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,037.93

379,371.9714,981.51373,541.40386,992.8132,250.004,791.27 13,451.41TOTAL Revenue 3.48 %

Expense
POLICE

13,000.0010-5001 SALARIES - POLICE CHIEF 6,500.00 16.35 % 6,625.00 79,500.00 66,500.00 10,208.46 76,344.31
33,870.2410-5002 SALARIES - POLICE 16,815.36 20.57 % 13,723.00 164,680.00 130,809.76 30,005.76 186,603.01

0.0010-5003 SALARIES - PART TIME 0.00 0.00 % 2,154.00 25,845.00 25,845.00 0.00 0.00
3,580.8310-5050 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,781.24 21.06 % 1,417.00 17,000.00 13,419.17 3,070.83 19,981.24

45.3210-5060 PENSION 14.08 1.13 % 333.00 4,000.00 3,954.68 894.60 2,358.12
2,242.6410-5070 GROUP INSURANCE 1,376.55 5.78 % 3,234.00 38,808.00 36,565.36 6,083.56 18,917.90

0.0010-5071 Air Link Med Care Network 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0010-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0010-5090 BONUSES 0.00 0.00 % 58.00 700.00 700.00 0.00 541.42

1,064.1810-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 194.26 17.74 % 500.00 6,000.00 4,935.82 1,688.70 8,593.59
0.0010-5133 CO FEASIBILITY STY/GRANT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0010-5134 CONTRACTS 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
7.4710-5135 MEMBRSHPS/SUBSCRPTS 7.47 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (7.47) 0.00 100.00
0.0010-5140 EDUCATION/TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 5,839.82
0.0010-5147 POLICE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 7,176.25
0.0010-5150 PUBLICATION 0.00 0.00 % 12.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00
0.0010-5151 Petty Cash 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54.4610-5155 POSTAGE 34.35 54.46 % 8.00 100.00 45.54 0.00 81.32
447.5410-5160 TELEPHONE 136.19 14.92 % 250.00 3,000.00 2,552.46 491.00 3,241.78

0.0010-5170 INSURANCE/BONDS 0.00 0.00 % 1,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,773.02
0.0010-5175 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 67.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 234.00
0.0010-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,087.86 1,375.10

728.1810-5186 CAR REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 0.00 18.20 % 333.00 4,000.00 3,271.82 880.09 6,946.20
7.4710-5190 MISC OPERATING EXPENSE 0.00 0.15 % 417.00 5,000.00 4,992.53 0.00 2,535.45
0.0010-5197 SCB COMM-911 SERVICE 0.00 0.00 % 792.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 0.00 0.00

1,994.7010-5230 OFFICE SUPPLIES 172.99 199.47 % 83.00 1,000.00 (994.70) 103.46 283.85
2,782.9310-5240 GAS/OIL 1,466.29 34.79 % 667.00 8,000.00 5,217.07 1,377.00 8,795.42

401.7010-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 378.20 20.08 % 167.00 2,000.00 1,598.30 127.16 2,073.70
0.0010-5290 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 50.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 11 of 19

Expense (Continued)
POLICE

4,924.4610-5331 EQUIPMENT 0.00 41.04 % 1,000.00 12,000.00 7,075.54 5,959.90 15,630.99
0.0010-5341 POLICE CAR 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,969.00 48,969.00

500.0010-5342 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 500.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 127.50 134.97
1,193.0010-5360 OFFICE/MISC EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (1,193.00) 0.00 461.18

0.0010-5370 GRANT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0010-5380 SAFETY COMMITTEE FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0010-5382 SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY K-9 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0010-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0010-5399 HAIL DAMAGE EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0010-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0010-7011 HEALTH  INSURANCE TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

429,991.64111,074.88337,337.88404,183.0033,682.0029,376.98 66,845.12TOTAL Expense 16.54 %

(24,585.71) (53,393.71) (1,432.00) (17,190.19) 36,203.52 (96,093.37) (50,619.67)PROFIT / (LOSS) :

Revenue
GRANT

0.0011-4060 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-4073 Grant Funds 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-4074 CDBG COMPRENSIVE PLAN MATCH 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-4079 CDBG ST PAVING GRANT REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-4080 CDBG STREET GRANT-CITY MATCH 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-4092 LIGHT FUND LOAN FOR HVAC PROJE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-4093 GENERAL FUND - HVAC PROJECT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.000.000.000.000.00 0.00TOTAL Revenue 0.00 %

Expense
GRANT

0.0011-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-5356 COMPREHENSIVE PL ADMINISTRATIO 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-5370 GRANT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-5378 PLANNING GRANT ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-5379 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0011-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.000.000.000.000.00 0.00TOTAL Expense 0.00 %

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 12 of 19

Revenue
STREET

0.0012-4000 Insurance Refund 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
39,885.2112-4003 ST HIGHWAY ALLOCATION 16,992.49 20.20 % 16,458.00 197,496.00 157,610.79 45,812.82 242,248.19

0.0012-4004 STATE MAINTENANCE REIMB 0.00 0.00 % 433.00 5,200.00 5,200.00 0.00 6,921.60
0.0012-4005 1% SALES TAX 0.00 0.00 % 4,167.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 56,504.83
0.0012-4007 STATE INCENTATIVE PAYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

4,812.3112-4019 MOTOR VEHICLE FEES 1,872.27 32.08 % 1,250.00 15,000.00 10,187.69 4,569.36 26,416.53
0.0012-4021 Motor Vehicle Pro Rate 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-4022 Motor Vehicle Tax 0.00 0.00 % 2,083.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00

108.9412-4030 MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (108.94) 0.00 3,041.11
15.3412-4060 INTEREST INCOME 15.34 15.34 % 8.00 100.00 84.66 57.87 198.37
0.0012-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 4,167.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-4077 LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-4090 GRANT/BOND REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-4200 Insurance Refund 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

335,330.6350,440.05301,974.20346,796.0028,899.0018,880.10 44,821.80TOTAL Revenue 12.92 %

Expense
STREET

0.0012-5003 SALARIES - PART TIME 0.00 0.00 % 500.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00
14,943.4012-5005 SALARIES 7,586.58 13.37 % 9,316.00 111,789.00 96,845.60 17,781.39 96,968.20
1,142.4612-5050 SOCIAL SECURITY 580.01 14.28 % 667.00 8,000.00 6,857.54 1,354.38 7,418.50

246.3512-5060 PENSION 180.04 7.95 % 258.00 3,100.00 2,853.65 355.03 1,455.52
2,319.2012-5070 GROUP INSURANCE 1,159.60 8.76 % 2,205.00 26,460.00 24,140.80 4,479.75 20,358.84

0.0012-5071 Air Link Med Care Network 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.00
0.0012-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5090 BONUSES 0.00 0.00 % 33.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 264.22

1,220.0012-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 300.00 27.11 % 375.00 4,500.00 3,280.00 1,249.36 5,311.58
0.0012-5134 CONTRACTS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5140 EDUCATION/TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 160.00
0.0012-5150 PUBLICATION 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 150.00

133.0812-5160 TELEPHONE 66.54 14.79 % 75.00 900.00 766.92 123.34 774.73
451.1912-5165 UTILITIES 294.05 12.89 % 292.00 3,500.00 3,048.81 594.07 3,458.65
253.0012-5170 INSURANCE/BONDS 0.00 1.71 % 1,233.00 14,800.00 14,547.00 0.00 14,507.00

0.0012-5175 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 717.27
0.0012-5177 CLOTHING UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

1,627.8812-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 299.09 13.57 % 1,000.00 12,000.00 10,372.12 417.00 13,659.67
0.0012-5181 ROAD EQUIPMENT REPR/MAINT 0.00 0.00 % 333.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 714.13 1,887.72
0.0012-5190 MISC OPERATING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 323.36 323.36
0.0012-5194 STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 167.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5220 SEED/FERTILIZER/CHEMICALS 0.00 0.00 % 333.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 (65.00)
0.0012-5221 MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5222 GRAVEL/SAND 0.00 0.00 % 333.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 636.76 1,053.25

699.8012-5240 GAS/OIL 288.95 10.00 % 583.00 7,000.00 6,300.20 2,112.21 6,377.55
839.5612-5241 SIGNS 839.56 20.99 % 333.00 4,000.00 3,160.44 97.91 2,305.29
635.2412-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 454.83 21.17 % 250.00 3,000.00 2,364.76 530.13 2,981.39

0.0012-5255 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 % 167.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5290 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 243.90



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 13 of 19

Expense (Continued)
STREET

0.0012-5330 BUILDINGS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 171.25
1,147.0712-5340 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 0.00 81.93 % 117.00 1,400.00 252.93 9,682.20 62,521.51
5,421.9812-5351 CURB, GUTTER, SIDEWALKS 21.98 13.56 % 3,333.00 40,000.00 34,578.02 13,372.00 38,254.37

16.4812-5360 OFFICE/MISC EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (16.48) 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5361 BARTHULY ADDN PAVING PROJECT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5373 CDBG GRANT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5375 PAVING ROAD 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5380 SAFETY COMMITTEE FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5389 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 % 4,167.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 19,335.50
0.0012-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5411 STREET SWEEPER LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 4,167.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5425 INTEREST EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5440 BOND PRINCIPLE/19TH AVE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5441 BOND INTEREST / 19TH AVE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5450 BOND PRINCIPAL 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-5451 BOND INTEREST 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-7001 AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0012-7011 HEALTH  INSURANCE TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

300,724.2753,823.02339,052.31370,149.0030,845.0012,071.23 31,096.69TOTAL Expense 8.40 %

6,808.87 13,725.11 (1,946.00) (23,353.00) (37,078.11) (3,382.97) 34,606.36PROFIT / (LOSS) :

Revenue
UNEMPLOYMENT

11.9013-4060 INTEREST INCOME 5.95 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (11.90) 21.63 66.33
0.0013-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0013-4083 UNEMPLOYMENT REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

66.3321.63(11.90)0.000.005.95 11.90TOTAL Revenue 0.00 %

Expense
UNEMPLOYMENT

0.0013-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.000.000.000.000.00 0.00TOTAL Expense 0.00 %

5.95 11.90 0.00 0.00 (11.90) 21.63 66.33PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 14 of 19

Revenue
POOL

0.0014-4029 ADMISSION FEES 0.00 0.00 % 583.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 10,904.90
0.0014-4030 MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 502.00
6.9814-4060 INTEREST INCOME 3.49 34.90 % 2.00 20.00 13.02 3.02 21.09
0.0014-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0014-4075 UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 0.00 0.00 % 3,917.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 0.00 47,000.00
0.0014-4082 GRANT REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0014-5283 Swimming Lesson 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.99 83.49

58,511.4840.0155,013.0255,020.004,585.003.49 6.98TOTAL Revenue 0.01 %

Expense
POOL

414.0014-5005 SALARIES 0.00 1.53 % 2,250.00 27,000.00 26,586.00 0.00 25,011.04
31.6714-5050 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 1.32 % 200.00 2,400.00 2,368.33 0.00 1,913.38
0.0014-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0014-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 121.00
0.0014-5140 EDUCATION/TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 % 21.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 775.00
0.0014-5150 PUBLICATION 0.00 0.00 % 8.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 150.00
0.0014-5160 TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 % 21.00 250.00 250.00 (15.06) 105.04
0.0014-5165 UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 % 375.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 7,375.32
0.0014-5170 INSURANCE/BONDS 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,533.00
0.0014-5175 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 208.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 751.64
0.0014-5178 POOL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 208.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,225.75
0.0014-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 136.50
0.0014-5190 MISC OPERATING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 740.74
0.0014-5218 POOL MAINTENANCE-PAINT 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 7,229.00
0.0014-5219 CHLORINE 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 170.52
0.0014-5220 SEED/FERTILIZER/CHEMICALS 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 111.72
0.0014-5230 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 8.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
0.0014-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 123.22
0.0014-5265 FOOD/BEVERAGE 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 (433.00)
0.0014-5290 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 21.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00
0.0014-5340 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0014-5354 POOL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 % 833.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0014-5363 SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0014-5380 SAFETY COMMITTEE FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0014-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0014-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

49,039.87(15.06)62,004.3362,450.005,203.000.00 445.67TOTAL Expense 0.71 %

3.49 (438.69) (618.00) (7,430.00) (6,991.31) 55.07 9,471.61PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 15 of 19

Revenue
GOLF COURSE

0.0015-4000 Insurance Refund 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,813.40
4,335.6715-4008 GREEN FEES 1,433.07 9.63 % 3,750.00 45,000.00 40,664.33 5,575.92 72,729.25

50.5015-4009 TRAIL FEES 0.00 7.21 % 58.00 700.00 649.50 6.63 906.48
0.0015-4011 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00 0.00 % 2,083.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 (400.00) 36,879.67
0.0015-4012 CART STORAGE 0.00 0.00 % 667.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,385.93

2,332.3815-4015 CART RENTAL 793.87 9.72 % 2,000.00 24,000.00 21,667.62 1,324.17 32,834.85
46.4815-4016 RANGE FEES 17.08 3.87 % 100.00 1,200.00 1,153.52 48.34 1,818.28
0.0015-4017 CART LEASE 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 3,564.04

974.6415-4030 MISC INCOME 156.64 19.49 % 417.00 5,000.00 4,025.36 (1,195.73) (3,452.45)
0.0015-4050 PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.8015-4060 INTEREST INCOME 0.29 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (0.80) 3.74 17.06
0.0015-4067 RAFFLE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 833.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-4075 UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 0.00 0.00 % 10,000.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
0.0015-4076 EMERGENCY UTILITY FRANCHISE FE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-4077 LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-4085 Grant 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-4086 Voided Check 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-4091 PINNACLE BANK LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

208,496.515,363.07232,159.53239,900.0019,991.002,400.95 7,740.47TOTAL Revenue 3.23 %

Expense
GOLF COURSE

8,336.3815-5006 GOLF COURSE SUPERINTENDENT 4,168.19 13.34 % 5,209.00 62,506.00 54,169.62 7,864.50 47,187.00
624.2515-5007 MAINTENANCE STAFF 0.00 2.23 % 2,333.00 28,000.00 27,375.75 819.88 21,263.83

0.0015-5008 CLUB HOUSE MANAGER 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 304.23 549.44
0.0015-5009 RESTAURANT STAFF 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

685.4915-5050 SOCIAL SECURITY 318.87 9.39 % 608.00 7,300.00 6,614.51 664.36 5,243.45
0.0015-5060 PENSION 0.00 0.00 % 167.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

1,365.1415-5070 GROUP INSURANCE 682.57 11.61 % 980.00 11,760.00 10,394.86 1,358.50 8,159.64
0.0015-5071 Air Link Med Care Network 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.00
0.0015-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5090 BONUSES 0.00 0.00 % 9.00 110.00 110.00 0.00 108.28

1,339.6915-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 507.52 44.66 % 250.00 3,000.00 1,660.31 970.34 2,122.75
0.0015-5135 MEMBRSHPS/SUBSCRPTS 0.00 0.00 % 44.00 525.00 525.00 0.00 100.00
0.0015-5137 ADVERTISING 0.00 0.00 % 250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 400.00 4,086.54
0.0015-5140 EDUCATION/TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 % 125.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5141 CLUB HOUSE MANAGER PERCENT 0.00 0.00 % 717.00 8,600.00 8,600.00 871.51 18,751.42
0.0015-5150 PUBLICATION 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 6.73 33.51

58.0015-5155 POSTAGE 58.00 23.20 % 21.00 250.00 192.00 55.00 110.00
92.7715-5160 TELEPHONE 0.00 6.18 % 125.00 1,500.00 1,407.23 235.22 1,336.43

4,477.2415-5165 UTILITIES 326.48 17.91 % 2,083.00 25,000.00 20,522.76 2,050.62 19,629.13
0.0015-5170 INSURANCE/BONDS 0.00 0.00 % 833.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,328.00

299.1915-5175 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 203.40 4.99 % 500.00 6,000.00 5,700.81 0.00 3,693.04
0.0015-5176 CONTRACT LABOR 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5177 CLOTHING UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 % 67.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00

(1,846.71)15-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE (3,199.13) -18.47 % 833.00 10,000.00 11,846.71 297.56 11,643.68



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 16 of 19

Expense (Continued)
GOLF COURSE

0.0015-5185 WATER SYSTEM REPAIR & MAINT 0.00 0.00 % 333.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,344.89
0.0015-5188 MOVE WA SYSTEM FOR HOUSES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,449.0015-5189 WATER ASSESSMENTS 0.00 97.96 % 208.00 2,500.00 51.00 2,459.50 2,459.50
424.0015-5190 MISC OPERATING EXPENSE 87.00 16.96 % 208.00 2,500.00 2,076.00 660.00 3,270.96
788.1415-5195 VISA/BANK CHARGES 135.46 22.52 % 292.00 3,500.00 2,711.86 505.74 3,203.68

0.0015-5220 SEED/FERTILIZER/CHEMICALS 0.00 0.00 % 833.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 (1,245.70) 10,926.31
0.0015-5222 GRAVEL/SAND 0.00 0.00 % 292.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 669.80 669.80

4,143.0915-5240 GAS/OIL 1,494.64 51.79 % 667.00 8,000.00 3,856.91 1,435.36 13,523.46
0.0015-5245 PRO SHOP SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

33.7115-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 1.12 % 250.00 3,000.00 2,966.29 40.00 867.59
0.0015-5255 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 % 1,417.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 15,735.00
0.0015-5265 FOOD/BEVERAGE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5266 LIQUOR 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5290 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5335 CLUB HOUSE KITCHEN EQUIP 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5340 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,388.93 6,575.29

39.9815-5360 OFFICE/MISC EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 (39.98) 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5365 COURSE IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 % 833.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 14,210.00
0.0015-5371 BUILDINGS 0.00 0.00 % 1,500.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5375 PAVING ROAD 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5411 STREET SWEEPER LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5425 INTEREST EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5450 BOND PRINCIPAL 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5451 BOND INTEREST 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5455 GOLF CART LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-5460 EQUIPMENT LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 1,333.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 5,388.93
0.0015-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-7001 AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-7010 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0015-7011 HEALTH  INSURANCE TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235,651.5525,812.08257,541.64280,851.0023,404.004,783.00 23,309.36TOTAL Expense 8.30 %

(2,382.05) (15,568.89) (3,413.00) (40,951.00) (25,382.11) (20,449.01) (27,155.04)PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 17 of 19

Revenue
FIRE/RESCUE

1,131.2516-4006 1/2% SALES TAX 726.18 17.40 % 542.00 6,500.00 5,368.75 981.88 6,052.28
0.0016-4030 MISC INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-4050 PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9.5416-4060 INTEREST INCOME 4.82 19.08 % 4.00 50.00 40.46 22.62 58.67
0.0016-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

307.9916-4071 RURAL FIRE MATCH 307.99 13.39 % 192.00 2,300.00 1,992.01 0.00 2,260.84
1,274.1616-4072 RESCUE INSURANCE REIMBURSEME (30.80) 4.72 % 2,250.00 27,000.00 25,725.84 1,422.32 13,537.02

0.0016-4073 Grant Funds 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-4086 Voided Check 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,856.65

24,765.462,426.8233,127.0635,850.002,988.001,008.19 2,722.94TOTAL Revenue 7.60 %

Expense
FIRE/RESCUE

500.0016-5005 SALARIES 0.00 20.00 % 208.00 2,500.00 2,000.00 500.00 2,000.00
38.2516-5050 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 22.50 % 14.00 170.00 131.75 38.25 153.00
0.0016-5080 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.22
0.0016-5134 CONTRACTS 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 180.00
0.0016-5135 MEMBRSHPS/SUBSCRPTS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5140 EDUCATION/TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 % 167.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 608.91

242.6016-5160 TELEPHONE 121.17 18.66 % 108.00 1,300.00 1,057.40 317.67 2,090.71
0.0016-5170 INSURANCE/BONDS 0.00 0.00 % 217.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00 2,063.34

1,107.7816-5175 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 158.25 % 58.00 700.00 (407.78) 0.00 850.00
367.3316-5180 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 367.33 40.81 % 75.00 900.00 532.67 0.00 11,486.16

0.0016-5182 COMMUNICATION EQUIP REPR/MAINT 0.00 0.00 % 83.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5183 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 % 58.00 700.00 700.00 0.00 123.75
0.0016-5184 VOLUNTEER INCENTIVES 0.00 0.00 % 33.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00

83.0016-5192 TRAINING 0.00 16.60 % 42.00 500.00 417.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5230 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 17.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5240 GAS/OIL 0.00 0.00 % 183.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 65.37
0.0016-5250 MISC SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 % 8.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 17,124.22
0.0016-5279 TRAINING SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 % 8.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5284 BLS-BASIC LIFE SUPPORT EQUIP 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00

2,141.7016-5285 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,402.19 26.77 % 667.00 8,000.00 5,858.30 2,670.91 8,468.99
0.0016-5286 ALS-ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT EQUI 0.00 0.00 % 17.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5287 ALS-ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT SUPP 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5288 RESCUE SUPPLIES/VALLEY REIMBU 0.00 0.00 % 375.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 544.00
0.0016-5289 MITCHELL RURAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 0.00 0.00 % 233.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5290 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 % 42.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 326.89
0.0016-5340 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,657.23
0.0016-5345 EMS RESCUE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 % 242.00 2,900.00 2,900.00 2,579.90 2,579.90
0.0016-5350 GRANT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5380 SAFETY COMMITTEE FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5383 TRAINING SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 % 17.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5385 PERSONAL PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 0.00 0.00 % 17.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0016-5415 TRANSFER TO SPECIAL FIRE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 18 of 19

Expense (Continued)
FIRE/RESCUE

0.0016-7000 DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

52,372.696,106.7331,689.3436,170.003,014.001,890.69 4,480.66TOTAL Expense 12.39 %

(882.50) (1,757.72) (26.00) (320.00) 1,437.72 (3,679.91) (27,607.23)PROFIT / (LOSS) :

Revenue
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPM

0.0017-4050 PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-4060 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-4069 TRANSFER FROM BOND FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-4077 LOAN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-4078 SALE OF LOTS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-4095 LOT ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-4096 ASSESSMENT FM WATER & SEWER 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-4098 ASSESSMENT TO ST FOR INTRSCTNS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.000.000.000.000.00 0.00TOTAL Revenue 0.00 %

Expense
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPM

0.0017-5129 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-5391 CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-5450 BOND PRINCIPAL 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-5451 BOND INTEREST 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-7015 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0017-7017 LOAN PYMT TO LIGHT FUND 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.000.000.000.000.00 0.00TOTAL Expense 0.00 %

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00PROFIT / (LOSS) :



Year To DateAccount Account Name Current %Used Current Total Remaining
Budget

Year To Date Total
Fiscal Year 20 - 21Fiscal Year 21 - 22

City of MitchellPrinted December 14, 2021 3:17:29 PM Page 19 of 19

Revenue
Keno

0.0018-4018 Keno Income 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,039.00
0.0018-4060 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.65
0.0018-4070 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (887.93)

2,170.720.000.000.000.000.00 0.00TOTAL Revenue 0.00 %

Expense
Keno

0.0018-5129 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0018-5130 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0018-5190 MISC OPERATING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.0018-7010 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,967.76)
0.0018-7015 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,121.84

5,154.080.000.000.000.000.00 0.00TOTAL Expense 0.00 %

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,983.36)PROFIT / (LOSS) :

11/1/2021 11/30/2021ToDate Range :

Report is for 00-0000 through ZZ-ZZZZ.

Only Active accounts are included.

Report order = Fund

Transaction Source Code = Include All

















































































City Administrator Report 

For Mitchell Public Works and City Council 

January 2022 

 

 

 

W/WW Department 

 -Purchasing with ARPA funds has begun 

 -Quotes for side by side received.  Purchase will be with ARPA funds  

 -Admin and MC Schaff starting the process on stormwater (ARPA) 

 

Streets Department 

-Working with admin to get bids for downtown project 

-Working with admin on RR crossing, quiet zone 

  

NPPD/Electric Department 

 -No report   

  

Parks Department 

 -Getting quotes for picnic shelter and basketball court 

  

Other 

-Councilman Lacy and I made contact with BNSF representatives 

-Regional Land Bank on hold (with Mitchell) 

-Bill Mabin will help identify 2 properties for significant code/ordinance infractions regarding 

dangerous building  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	#6 December Minutes
	#7 Income Statement
	#8 Bills List
	#10 Police Report
	#10 (a,b) Financials & Bills list
	#11 Dwight Vance
	#12 Resolution No. 2022-01
	#13 State of Department of Roads
	#14 Moratorium of the trap range
	#15 KENO Funds
	#16 New Appointees Committee
	#18 City Admin Report

